
 

 

 

Competitive Analysis Quick Click  (May 9th Starting and Sustaining Your Own Business Seminar) 

Focus Goal Reference 

General business 

statistics 

Find statistics on industries, business 

conditions 

NAICS, USA.gov Statistics, Statistical Abstract of the United 

States, U.S. Census Bureau 

Consumer statistics Gain info on potential customers, 

consumer markets 

Consumer Credit Data, Consumer Product Safety 

Demographics Segment the population for targeting 

customers 

American FactFinder, Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Economic indicators Know unemployment rates, loans granted 
and more 

Consumer Price Index, Bureau of Economic Analysis 

Employment statistics Dig deeper into employment trends for 

your market 

Employment and Unemployment Statistics 

Income statistics Pay your employees fair rates based on 

earnings data 

Earnings by Occupation and Education, Income Statistics 

Money and interest rates Keep money by mastering exchange and 
interest rates 

Daily Interest Rates, Money Statistics via Federal Reserve 

Production and sales 

statistics 

Understand demand, costs and consumer 

spending 

Consumer Spending, Gross Domestic Product (GDP) 

Trade statistics Track indicators of sales and market 

performance 

Balance of Payments, USA Trade Online 

Statistics of specific 
industries 

Use a wealth of federal agency data on 
industries 

NAICS, Statistics of U.S. Businesses 

 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
http://www.census.gov/library/publications/2011/compendia/statab/131ed.html
http://www.census.gov/library/publications/2011/compendia/statab/131ed.html
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/G19/
https://www.cpsc.gov/Research--Statistics
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml
http://www.bls.gov/bls/demographics.htm
http://www.bls.gov/cpi/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://stats.bls.gov/bls/employment.htm
http://www.bls.gov/cps/earnings.htm
http://www.bls.gov/data/#employment
https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h15/
https://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/statisticsdata.htm
https://www.bea.gov/national/consumer_spending.htm
http://www.bea.gov/briefrm/gdp.htm
http://www.bea.gov/international/index.htm#bop
https://usatrade.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/susb.html


 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 


